



Curriculum Vitae

PETER ÖQVIST

Contact

+4670-2218665

peter@oqvistcoaching.com

Swedish Champion

2009

2011

2017

Swedish Cup Champion

2020

Swedish Finals

2008

2009

2011

2013

2017

2018

Swedish Basketligan Regular season winner

2005

2008

2011

2013

2017

2018

PETER ÖQVIST

PROFILE

Experienced coach with both domestic and international competition under his belt. Restarted the Icelandic national team program in 2011 and coached Iceland until 2013. International experience in Champions league and Fiba Europe cup qualifications. Numerous domestic titles and achievements, most recently won the Swedish Cup 2020.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Swedish Champion in 2009, 2011 and 2017.

Swedish Cup Champion 2020.

Swedish finals in 2008, 2009, 2011, 2013, 2017, 2018.

Swedish Basketligan Regular season winner

2005, 2008, 2011, 2013, 2017, 2018

Fiba Champions League qualifications 2017

Fiba Europe Qualifications 2018,

Head Coach: Swedish Basketligan All-Star Game -07

Swedish Basketligan Coach of the Year-13

Eurobasket.com All-Swedish Basketligan Coach of the Year -08

Jupiter award winner, Swedish federations award to best defensive team-08 and -12

National Team experience from the European Championship Qualifications with Iceland. Group containing Montenegro, Serbia, Israel, Estonia and Slovakia. Gained experience from games against Lithuania and China amongst other nations during the time as coach for Iceland.

REFERENCES

Mike Wilhelm, Assistant Coach, Chicago Bulls

mike.wilhelm@bulls.com

Fredrik Joulamo, Swedish federation, Head of National Teams

fredrik.joulamo@basket.se +46709508119

Hannes Sigurbjörn Jonsson, Icelandic federation, Head of Federation

hannes.jonsson@kki.is +354 698 7574

Jon Arnor Stefansson (former Euroleague player)

+354 868 8438

CAREER

Head Coach National Team

2011 Icelandic NT
2012 Icelandic NT
2013 Icelandic NT
2019 Sweden Future NT

Coach Assistant National Teams

2002 Head Coach for Regional National team
2003 Sweden U15
2004 Sweden U20
2005 Sweden U20
2006 Sweden U20

Head Coach club teams

2019–2020 BC Luleå
2018–2019 BC Luleå
2017–2018 BC Luleå
2016–2017 BC Luleå
2015–2016 BC Luleå
2014–2015 BC Luleå
2013–2014: Sundsvall Dragons
2012–2013: Sundsvall Dragons
2011–2012: Sundsvall Dragons
2010–2011: Sundsvall Dragons
2009–2010: Sundsvall Dragons
2008–2009: Sundsvall Dragons
2007–2008: Sundsvall Dragons
2006–2007: Sundsvall Dragons
2005–2006: Sundsvall Dragons

Coach Assistant club teams

2004–2005: Sundsvall Dragons
2003–2004: Sundsvall Dragons
2002–2003: KFUM Lidingo

EDUCATION

Umeå Universitet

Practical Coaching, Nutrition:
One year studies in coaching, pedagogy, didactics and nutrition, at the University of Umeå

GIH, The Swedish School of Sport Science and Health.

Two year fulltime studies at the Swedish sports university coaching education.

Gothenburg Peoples University Coach Education.

One year fulltime studies in coaching and human biology in Gothenburg

Swedish Basketball Associations Förbundstränarutbildning & Step4

And numerous Camps and Clinics attended through the years.

Language spoken

English, fluent in both speaking and writing.
Swedish, native.

